

March 3, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: Extension Request - M12339 Renewall Energy Inc. - Request for Tariffs for the Renewable to Retail Market

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Nova Scotia Power (NS Power or the Company) writes to request an extension of the Board's Order in M12339, which directed NS Power to engage with interested parties under s. 22(1) of the *Electricity Act* to develop or amend any tariffs, procedures, or standards of conduct necessary to enable distribution-connected generation and net billing, and to file an application for approval by April 1, 2026.

Following consultation with Renewall Energy Inc., (REI), NS Power retained Power Advisory to support this review and facilitate an engagement process with interested parties. While this work is underway, additional time is required to ensure meaningful participation by interested parties. REI has not objected to this approach, and interested parties have been made aware of the proposed timing adjustment.

Based on current progress, NS Power anticipates that four additional weeks will be sufficient to complete this work and therefore requests that the filing deadline be extended to May 1, 2026. Considering the ACE Hearing scheduled for April 21, 2026, in which the same key regulatory participants are engaged, the Board may wish to consider a further extension to accommodate that proceeding and any related follow-up.

March 3, 2026
C. Henwood

NS Power will proceed in accordance with the Board's direction.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "J. Power".

Jennifer Power
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Affairs